Mark Hrycek

R
From: Bec McCoan
Sent: bMonday, 9 September 20813 1201 PM
Ta: Mark Hrycek
Subject Partfolio matters
Attachments: 20130904 _Portfolio issues - Mark F.docx
Hi Mark

Just checking this is the kind of thing vou would be looking for?

Hoping to get more response info in today/tomorrow,

Sorry for the delays.

Cheers

Bec McCoan

Office of the Hon, Cammpbell Newnan/MP | Premsder of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 6214 | Fax; 07 3221 1809 | Meobite:[S-73 Telephone
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Tast | Brlsbane QLD 4002

Great Btate, Great Opportundty.
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Athens Hondroudalds
i AL

RIERER R
From: Kate Davies
Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2012 5:12 P
To: Diane Balke
Ces Madeline Nielsen; Pater Walsh; Athena Hondroudakis
Subject: RE: Petition

Petitions do need to be ina cartain form and need a principal petitioner ~ standing order 120/sets it afl out. The
correct form of the patition must appear on each page of the petition to be presented to the House:

Pwill work with Madey,
Thanks,
Kate

Kate Davies
Exeoutive Dfficer
Premior of Queansiand

Ph: 07 3224 4500 | ;| S-73 Telephone |

Frowm: Diane Balke

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2012 5:02 PM

To: Kate Davies

Cex Madealine Niglsen; Peter Walsh; Athena Hondroudakis
Subyect: Petition

Kate, as an FYi—

The Premier received a petition when he was in Townsville for Community Cabinet. This petition was in relation to
getting our promised baot camps up & ruaning within 12 months,

Ren has asked for advice on haw we can tabile this. He doesn’t think it's in the correct format to table as a petition -
so the other option is to see if we cantable it as part of a ministerial statement.

Ben asked me to mention it to you! Fve just handed the petition to Maddy, and she is going to provide advire re the
aptions.

i T T

Diane Ballke | Senior Fyvents Adviser |
Office of The Hon, Campbell Mewman MP | Premier of Queens!
E-mail: Diane.Balka@ministerial.gld.gov.ay

Phone: (07) 3236 63171 Fax: (D7) 3224 2860 | Mobiie:

i
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From: Aniela Hedditch
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2013 10:02 AM
To: Ashley McDermid
e Scott Whithy; Andrew Blow; Rebekah Naranjo; Margaret Forrest
Subject: RE: Gold Coast boot camp visit

Morning Ashley,

Further to our chat — am more than happy to recce boot camps location to get an idea of pictures for you.
When you get a moment, would you like to send me all the details you have (address, contact name, phone etcj and I'i

get the ball rolling on this one.
Travelled with Premier and AG when they announced Townsville, Rocky and Fraser Coastso have a good

understanding of what vou require.

Confirming we have the announcement locked in the Premier’s diary from 18,20am il 11.15/11.30am.

Have fun at Parli,
Chat soon, AH

Aniela Hedditeh
Acting Events Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newirate MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: (07 3239 6817 | Fax: 07 3224 2660 | IMobile:| 573 Telephone
Executive Building | 100 George Street| Brisbane | QLD 4000

s FWY PO Box 15185 | City East | Brigsbane) QLD 4002
SLAR ol Great State. Great Opportunily.

) . 18 :
YU AGes kY rriviias R

From: Ashiley McDermid

Sent: Monday, 29 Aprit 2013 5:59 PM
To: Aniela Hedditch

Subject: Gold Coast boot camp visit

Hi Aniela,

| hear you're the lucky one co-ordinating the Premier and Attorney’s visit to the Gold Coast boot camp next week.

We able ta have a chat about thattomorrow?

Ashley MceDermid

Senior Media Advisor

Oifice of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Attorney-General and Minister for fustice
Phone: 07 3224 6901 | Fax: 07 3221 4352 | Mobile{S:73 Telephone |

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

GPO Box 149 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

BUUEINNAR &) PEadkhiiy
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Reference No: YJPPPP §9-2013

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND ATTORNEY-GENERAL

BRIEF FOR NOTING

Date 18 March 2013

To Attorney-General and Minister for Justice

From Youth Justice Services

Subject The Attorney-General's trip to Townsville, Rockhamptor and the Fraser

Coast to announce the expansion of the youth boot camp trial and
development of the Youth Justice Blueprint on 24 March 2013,

Requested by Attorney-General's Office

RECOMMENDATION

That you note the expansion of the youth boot camp frial and development of the Youth
Justice Blueprint to be announced in Townsville on 24 darch 2013,

BACKGROUND SUMMARY

1.

An LNP Election Commitment was fo infroduce a youth boot camp trial to address youth
orime.

This has been achieved with the initial youth boot camp trial consisting of two youth boot
camp programs - A sentenced youth hoot camp in Cairns and surrounding areas which
became available to the courts on 371 January 2013 and an early intervention youth boot
camp on the Gold Coast which commericed its first camp on 25 February 2013.

The Attorney-General and Members) of Parliament have been lobbied by communities
across the State to introduce a boot camp in their region to address youth crime.

ISBUES

4.

On 18 March 2013, Cabinai approved the expansion of the youth boot camp trial to three
new locations and the devalopment of a Youth Justice Blueprint.

The frial will be expanged to enable a sentenced youth boot camp to be established in
Townsville and two early intervention youth boot camps fo be established in
Rockhamptor @ndihe Fraser Coast.

In the next couple of weeks, the Department of Justice and Attorney-General will
commence an open procurement process to select suitable service providers in the three
locations. ‘Expressions of Interest for service providers will be called for in the coming
weaks e anticipated that these boot camps will commence in September 2013,

A Youth Justice Blueprint will be developed over the next 12 months. The Blueprint will
provide a systemic and structural overview of the way reform can be achieved in the
medium to long term in the youth justice system.

To inform the Blueprint, a Youth Justice Blueprint Information Paper will be released for
community consultation to seek input from the public. The Information Paper introduces
possible areas of raform and current initiatives including the trial of youth boot camps and
the review of the Youth Justice Act 1892. Gther areas included are cther options for
legislative reform; strengthening families and the connection between youth justice and
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Reference Na: YJPPFP 68-2013

child protection; sarly intervention and diversion oppoertunities; responding to causal
factors of crime; security of youth detention and improving reintegration of young people
into the community; efficient management of demand on the justice system,; and non-

government investment in the youth justice system.

9. The Premier and the Attorney-General will be announcing the expansion of the youth
boot camp trial and the development of the Blueprint on 24 March 2013 in Townsville.
The Premier and the Attorney-General will then fravel {o Rockhampton and the Fraser

Coast to make announcements.

EMPLOYMENT IMPACT

10, Not applicable
CONSULTATION WITH STAKEHOLDERS

11. Nof applicable
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

12. Not applicable.

POTENTIAL MEDIA

13. The Premier's Office will organise media coverage for the anncuncements.

NOTED or APPROVED / NOT APPROVED
Attorney-General and Minister for Justica
Comments
Jarrod Bleifle P | Chief of Staff and Policy Adviser
Attorney-Genergl and Minister for Justice Peincipal Adviser
/ / / / / /
Contagt Ofﬂr,e: ‘?-\lame: Micole Downing Approved by MName: Steve Amitage
Pasition: Manager Assistant Dirsctor- Pasition: Assistant Director-General
Phane: 3225 2345 - Genaral: Date: [/ 1
Date: 1803713
Approved by Namae: Darren Hegarty Endorsed:
Position: Director John Sosso
Date: 19/03/13 Diractor-General
/ {
51 Election Commitrment [ CBRC / Cabinet related TTECM related
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Aniela Hedditch

R R =
Fromy Margaret Forrest
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2013 5:44 PM
To: Anieta Hedditch
Subject: Summary of purpase

Sarry, this version might be better:

The Newman Government has fulfilled its election commitment to commence & boot camp trial in
Queensland with an Eatly Intervention Youth Boot Camp on the Gold Coast ard @ Sentenced Youth Boot
Camp in Cairns. The Attorney-General and Members of Parliament have beenlobbled by communities
across the State to introduce a boot camp in their region to address youth crime. The purpose of the
visit it to announce an expansion of the boot camp trial to Rockhampton, Townsville and the Fraser
Coast. This announcement will coincide with the 12 month anniversary of the Newman Government’s
election (24 March). As part of the review of the Youth Justice Act 1992, an information paper will also
be released, that will inform the development of a Youth Justice Rlueprint over the next 12 months.

Margaret Forrest

Adviser

Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Atiomey-General and Minister for Justice
Phone: 07 3239 3486 | Fax: 07 3221 4352 Parliament House: 07 3237 1005

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brishane | QLD 4000

GPO Box 149 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

T UUaditadk Ay wrayapaw o F
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Aniela Hedditch

s i
From: Margaret Forrest
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2013 541 PM
Tor Aniela Hedditch
Subject: Bob Davis
Hi Aniela

F just spoke to Bob Davis and he would be happy for the Premier and AG te visit his'boot camp on Sunday. |
let him kaow that you would be in touch to organise details. He thinks it may be possible to get a couple of
graduates along to participate in an activity. His contact details are below:

Mr Robert H Davis {Bob)

Owner/Chief Training Officer

Oz Adventures "Training & Development" and
Splat Attack Australia (Paintball)

f\/t:[S.73 Telephone N

£ |s.73 Email Address |

I have also included a couple of lines re the purpose of the visit below:

The LNP have fulfilled their election commitment to comimence a boot camp trial in Queensland with an
early intervention youth boot camp on the Gold Coast and a Sentenced Youth Boot Camp in Cairns. The
Attorney-General and Members of Parliament have been lohbied by communities across the State to
intraduce a boot carap in their region to address vouth crime and the purpose of the visit it to announce
an expansion of the boot camp trial to Rockhampton, Townsvifle and the Fraser Coast, This
announcement will coincide with the 12 maonth anniversary of the Newman Government's election. As
part of the review of the Youth Justice Act 1992, an information paper will also be released, that will
inform the development of a Youth Justice Biueprint over the next 12 months.

[ am just finalising some talking points for the AG and the Premier now and wilf send them through tomorrow
marning.

Please let me know if you require anything further .

Regards,

Maggie

Margaret Forrest

Adviser

Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bletjie MP | Attorney-General and Mindster for Justice
Phone: 07 3239 3486 | Fax: 07 3221 4352 | Parliament House: 07 3237 1005

State Law Building | 50 Arm Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

GPO Box 149 | Brishane | QLD 4001

sreat State, Great Opportunity.
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Aniela Hedditch

Frony Lelia Glover

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 8:50 AM
Fo Aniela Hedditch

Subsject: Proposed meeting

From: Campbell Newman

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2012 4:51 PM

To: Campbell Newman; Premier Security2; Premier Securityl; Ben Myers; Kim Mclnnes; Jarred Bleijic
Subject: MEETING with Parliamentary Crime & Misconduct Committee

When: Tuesday, 25 September 2012 £1:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.

Where: Premier's Boardroom, Executive Building

PURPQOSE: Proposed cuts to budget and staffing
ATTENDEES: Liz Cunningham, Alex Douglas, Vaughan Johnson, Jo-Ann Miller {the)

Helio.

| have the Attorney on a full day Boot Camp Tour of various centres which has been planned for ages on this date so he
will be unable to attend. Will this be a problem?

Lelia

Lalia Glover | Executive Assistant & Office Manager

Office of The Hon Jarrod Bleijie MP [ Attorney-General and Minister for Justice
State Law Building, Level 18, 50 Ann Street, Brisbane

Email: lelin.glover@ministerial.ald gov.au

Phone: 07 3239 3487
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Sophie Finen;we

From: Tim Rawlings

Sent: Thursday, 18 Aprit 2013 1(3:24 AM
To: Sophie Finemore

et Rebekah Naranjo

Subject: RE: Boot camps

Thanks Sophie,

As discussed, t will include your suggestion in the material for the Minister to take to Cabinet
Cheers

Tim

From: Sophie Finemare

Sent: Thursday, 18 Aprit 2013 9:30 AM
Fos Tim Rawlings

Ce: Rebekah Naranjo

Subject: FW: Boot camps

Hi Tim
As discussed, attached is some info en the boot camps and detalisof the ‘early intervention” camp.

i does state that schools’ can refer kids to this camp but Rebekah says that this relates to sodal workers at the
moment. This could be updated to include principals as weilas social workers,

Cheers,
Sophie

Sophie Finemore

Policy Adviser

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 073225 8004 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:[S:73 Telephone |

Executive Bailding | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Rebekah Naranjo
Sent: Thursday, 18 Apr 2013 9116 AM
Te: Sophie Finamore
Subject: Boot comps

There are aiso multiple media releases and Parliamentary statements if you require them....

1
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Genevieve Alexander

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Kate,

It's is looking much betterj

A few comments:

Genevieve Alexander

Thursday, 11 April 2013 8:40 AM
Kate Johnson

RE: Cabinet-in-confidence: Discipline

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

That’s all 've got for now. It's beginning to look good though.

From: Kate Johnson
Sent: Thursday, 13 Aprii 2013 8:16 AM

To: Genevieve Alexander

Subject: FW: Cabinet-in-confidence: Discipline

Kate Johnson
Senior Policy Advisor

Genevieve Alexander
Assistant Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone! 173224 4500 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile:| 573 Telephone |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

1
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Phone: 07 3224 4500 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile[S:73 Telephone Neyecytive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane
| QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

----- Criginal Message—--

From: Fiona Crawford

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2013 8:15 AM

To: Kate Johnson

Subject: FW: Cabinet-in-confidence: Discipline

Very quickly - | think this reads much better.

Fiona Crawford
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. John-Paul Langbroek MP | Minister for Education, Training and Empicyment

Phone: 07 32354489 | Email: Fiona.crawford@ministerial.gld.gov.au | Mobile: §.75 Telephone || parliament House: 07
34067924 Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: RABBITT, Melinda [mailto:Melinda.RABBITT@dete.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2013 7:59 PM

To: Fiona Crawford

Subject: Cabinet-in-confidence: Discipline

Hi Fi,
Sharon is still redrafting the Discipline sub but belew is the summary so far. I think it's along the lines of what was

discussed this morning, but let me know if you want anything different.

Regards
Mel

Melinda Rabbitt
Director and Cabinet Legislation & Liaisen Officer Ministerial and Executive Services Unit Department of Education,

Training and Employment
Ph: 323 71092
Mobile:[S:73 Telephone N

Summary

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveai Cabinet consideration

2
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Page 13 redacted for the following reason:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

*********************************************i}*$é*********$***********************************

**#% This message (including attachments) is intendead for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential,
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the
permission of the author.If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of
the State of Queensland or the Departiment of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken,
the Department of Education, Trzining and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or

property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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Genevieve Alexander

From: Genevieve Alexander

Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2013 3:40 PM

To: 'Cathy Muicahy'

Subject: RE: Please provide advice about one of DJAG's action's milestone
HI Cathy,

These look fine.
| have some feedback:

The action to finalise consultation on the nationally harmonised H&S laws — this couid technically be ticked off naw,
because consultation has finished. This one, however, will also be put to Cabinet (expected October) and is expected
to be passed by the end of the year.

s.73 Not Relevant

Youth boot camps — it is envisioned that they will all start in September. So by the 30" they should have all begun.

Let me know if these don’t make sense.

Genevieve Alexander
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon..<Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 32244500 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:[S73 Telephone N

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

RTTRUEOAR AT FEDELER

From: Cathy Mulcahy [mailto:Cathv.iMu.cahy@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2013 6:30 PM

To: Genevieve Alexander

Subject: Please provide advice about ane of DJAG's action's milestone

Cabinet-in-Confidence

Hi Geneviave,

Can you add anylight about the action 36601 Finalise consultation on the nationally harmonised heaith and safety laws?
[t's the second action on the first page.

Thanks,

Cathy.

1
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Cathy Mulcahy

Sentor Policy Officer
Performance Unit
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 323 54848
cathy.mulcahy@premiers.qld.gov.au

This email is intended conly for the addressee. Its use is limited te that dntended by
the author at the time and it is not
to ke distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no lieébility for the contentg
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this @mail are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is/confidential and may be
gubject to a c¢laim of legal priviiege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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